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December 3, 2019 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

IFB NO. Y20-726-TA/ ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

GRAVITY  GROUP PACKAGE 3 
 
BID OPENING DATE: December 12, 2019 

 
This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced above. 
The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or revisions to and 
shall take precedence over the original documents. Additions are indicated by underlining, 
deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
A.   QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
1.  Q: The bid bond form is incorrect in the bid package.  It shows the same bid   
   bond for Orange County Gravity Rehabilitation Package 4 instead of   
   Package 3.  Could this please be corrected and or changed via    
   addendum? Thank you.  

 
A.  The bid bond shall make reference to Orange County Group Package 3. Any 

reference to Orange County Gravity Rehabilitation Package 4 shall be deleted 
and replaced with Orange County Group Package 3. Refer to revised Bid Bond 
Form attached and labelled this addendum. 

 
2.    Q: Will the Owner provide a location for disposal of debris resulting from the pipe 

cleaning operations? 
 
  A. Section 02671 states that materials from cleaning “shall become the property of 

the Contractor,” and “Disposal manifests from the licensed disposal facility shall 
be submitted with invoices.” 

 
3. Q: Will the Owner provide water for cleaning operations? If so, are there any 

additional costs associated (meter, BFP, fees, etc.)?   
 
 A. Section 02671 states “No fire hydrant shall be obstructed in case of a fire in the 

area served by the hydrant. All requirements shall be met when accessing a fire 
hydrant including but not limited to meters, backflow preventers, and properly 
trained personnel.” So, Contractor can use Orange County fire hydrants as long 
as they meet Orange County requirements. They will also have to get a meter 
and will be charged for their water usage based on current Orange County water 
rates.  

 
4. Q: Will the Owner provide a comprehensive list for search of acceptable WBE/MBE 

Businesses in Orange County? 
 
 A: There is an online directory available on the County’s website at 

http://apps.ocfl.net/orangebids/minorityvendorlisting/default.asp 
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5. Q: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide the budget for this project? 
 
 A: The estimated overall cost is $3,070,000. 
 
6. Q: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide any previous itemized bid tabulations for 

projects of similar scope?  
 
 A: This is a job specific contract. Bid Tabulations cannot be provided. 
 
7. Q: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide a copy of the current plan holders list?  
 
 A: Please see attached and labelled this addendum. 
 
8. Q: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide the anticipated NTP date for this project? 
 
 A: The anticipated NTP cannot be provided at this time. The NTP will be based on 

time it takes to analyze bids, develop a recommendation of award, obtain 
approvals, execute a contract, and set a pre-construction conference. 

 
9. Q: Will the Owner/Engineer please confirm if there are any prevailing wage 

requirements for this job? 
 
 A: There are no prevailing wage requirements for this project. 
 
10. Q: Given the specialized nature of Cured-in-Place rehabilitation work, would the 

Owner accept the 25% DBE participation goal on the non-specialized total? 
Example: If the contract is for $2M and the CIPP work is $1M, then 25% of the 
non-specialized work would equal $250,000 rather than $500,000. 

 
 A: No. There will be no changes.  
 
11. Q: Many of the scopes needed for this work do not have DBE firms who perform 

said work. Would the Owner please advise? 
 
 A: Bidders should use the Orange County MWBE directory to access the MWBE 

firms that provide the scopes of services that are applicable to the Invitation to 
Bid. 

 
12. Q: Would the Owner please define how they would like the contractor to capture and 

remediate water from styrene cured resins: 
 
 A: Refer to the requirements listed in Section 02771. The Contractor shall provide 

for a method that can meet the specified requirements. Any method that adheres 
to the County’s specifications shall be sufficient.  
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E. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
 

A. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 
applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum. Either form of acknowledgement must be completed 
and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of proposal. 

 B.  All other terms, conditions and specifications remain the same. 
 
 
 C.  Receipt acknowledged by:  
 
 
 
 
___________________________________  __________________ 
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
___________________________________ 
Title 
 
___________________________________ 
Name of Firm 
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Plan Holder List for IFB #Y20-726 - Gravity Group Package 3

Apex Engineering Inc WBE Surveying
PO Box 568891
Orlando, Florida 32856
Phone: (407) 306-0904
Fax: (407) 277-5492

B & B Horizontal Of Manatee, Inc.
7140 Spencer Parrish Rd
Parrish, Florida 34219
Phone: (941) 776-8580
Fax: (941) 723-8828

Cathcart Construction Company - Florida, Llc
2564 CONNECTION POINT
OVIEDO, Florida 32765
Phone: (407) -62-9-2900 x18

Consolidated Pipe & Supply Co., Inc.
3010 Eunice Ave
Orlando, Florida 32808
Phone: (407) 489-2051
Fax: (205) 488-9460

Corcel Corp
1121 Ocoee Apopka Road
Apopka, Florida 32703
Phone: (407) 814-0098
Fax: (407) 264-8004

Granite Inliner, LLC
2531 Jewett Lane
Sanford, Florida 32771
Phone: (407) -47-2-0014

Gulf Coast Underground, LLC
5655 Middle Road
Theodore, Alabama 36582
Phone: (251) 725-0200

Insituform Technoligies Llc
17988 Edisn Avenue
Chesterfield, Missouri 63005
Phone: (636) -53-0-8650
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Ipr Southeast, Llc
5207 Brer Rabbit Road
Stone Mountain, Georgia 30083
Phone: (678) 607-2161

John B. Webb & Assoc.-Sub-M/WBE-Surveying
925 S DENNING DRIVE
WINTER PARK, Florida 32789
Phone: (407) 622-9322
Fax: (407) 622-9325

Killebrew Inc
P.o. Box 6258
lakeland, Florida 33807
Phone: ((86) 3) -701-0273

Lanzo Construction Co., Florida
125 SE 5th Court
Deerfield Beach, Florida 33441
Phone: (954) 979-0802
Fax: (954) 979-9897

Lanzo Trenchless Technologies South
125 SE 5th Court
Deerfield, Florida 33441
Phone: (954) 973-9700
Fax: (954) 974-3894

MG Underground, LLC
PO Box 428
BRAZIL, Indiana 47834
Phone: (812) 420-2223

Mg Underground Llc
9720 N Harmony Border Street
Brazil, Indiana 47834
Phone: (904) 923-2777

Miller Pipeline Corp.
8850 Crawfordsville Rd.
Indianapolis, Indiana 46234
Phone: (317) 293-0278
Fax: (317) 295-6410

Proshot Concrete
4158 Musgrove Dr
Florence, Alabama 35630
Phone: (256) -48-3-9092

Proshot Concrete, Inc.
4158 Musgrove Drive
Florence, Alabama 35630
Phone: (256) 764-5941

R.P. Utility & Excavation Corp.
17680 NW 78th Ave, Suite# 101
Hialeah, Florida 33015
Phone: (786) -57-7-6666

Randall Environmental, Inc.
3307 Clarcona Rd
Apopka, Florida 32703
Phone: (407) 464-7776

Ric-Man Construction Florida, Inc
3100 SW 15th Street
Deerfield Beach, Florida 33442
Phone: (954) 426-1221
Fax: (954) 426-1226
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Ric-Man Fl, Inc.
3100 SW 15th Street
Deerfield Beach, Florida 33442
Phone: (945) 426-1221

SAK Construction, LLC
864 Hoff Rd.
O Fallon, Missouri 63366
Phone: (636) 385-1000
Fax: (636) 385-1100

Southern Underground Industries, Inc.
5979 NW 151 Street, Suite# 223
Miami Lakes, Florida 33014
Phone: (954) -65-0-4699
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B I D   B O N D 
 

BOND NUMBER ____________________ 
 

STATE OF FLORIDA) 
 SS 
COUNTYOF ORANGE) 
 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, ___________________ ________________, as 
Principal, and _______________________________________________________, as Surety, are held 
firmly bound unto Orange County, Florida, in the penal sum of: $________________________________ 
____________________________________________ Dollars (Ten percent {10%}of base bid if no 
amount entered) 
(Total Sum Written in Words)  
 

lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bound 
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these 
presents. 
 

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that whereas the Principal has submitted the 
attached Bid, dated the ________ day of ___________, 20__, for a Contract entitled: Gravity Group 
Package 3, IFB Y20-726-TA. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, if the Principal shall withdraw said Bid prior to the date of opening the same, or shall 
within ten (10) days after the prescribed forms are presented to him for signature, enter in a written 
Contract with Orange County, Florida, in accordance with the Bid as accepted, and give a Performance 
Bond and a Payment Bond with good and sufficient Surety or sureties as may be required, for the faithful 
performance and proper fulfillment of such Contract and for prompt payment of all persons furnishing labor 
or materials in connection therewith, or in the event of the failure to enter into such Contract and give such 
Bonds within the time specified, if the Principal shall pay the County the difference between the amount 
specified in said Bid and the amount for which the County may procure the required work and/or supplies, 
provided the latter amount to be in excess of the former, then the above obligations shall be void and of no 
effect; otherwise to remain in full force and virtue. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above written parties have executed this instrument under their several 
seals this the ________ day of ___________, 20__, the name and corporate seal of each corporate party 
being affixed and these presents duly signed by its undersigned, pursuant to authority of its governing 
body. 
 

CONTRACTOR-PRINCIPAL: SURETY: 
 

_____________________________________________ ____________________________________________ 

 NAME OF BUSINESS ENTITY NAME OF SURETY 
 

_____________________________________________ ____________________________________________ 

 SIGNATURE SIGNATURE:  SURETY AGENT 
 

(SEAL) (SEAL) 
 

_____________________________________________ ____________________________________________ 

 TYPE NAME AND TITLE TYPE NAME AND TITLE 
 

_____________________________________________ ____________________________________________ 
 

_____________________________________________ ____________________________________________ 

 BUSINESS ADDRESS BUSINESS ADDRESS 
 
_____________________________________________ ____________________________________________ 
 TELEPHONE TELEPHONE 
 
           NAIC NUMBER:__________________________ 
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Licensed Florida Insurance Agent? Yes ___________ No _____________ 
 
License 
Number:__________________________________________________________ 
 
STATE OF   ________________________) 
 
COUNTY OF  ________________________) SS 
 
CITY OF    ________________________) 
 
 

 
 
Before me, a Notary Public duly commissioned, qualified and acting personally, appeared: 
 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
to me well known, who being by me first duly sworn upon oath says that he is Attorney-in-Fact for 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

as Surety, and that he has been authorized by said Surety to execute the foregoing Bid Bond on behalf of 
the Principal (Contractor) named therein in favor of the owner. 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this the ____________ day of ___________________, 20__. 
 
________________________________________________________ 

Notary Public 
 
_________________________________________________________ 
(Print, Type or Stamp Commissioned Name of Notary Public) 
 
Personally Known ____________ or Produced Identification ____________________________ 
 
Type of Identification:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

 

In accordance with Part C, Section 19 and Part F Article 8 of the Invitation for Bids, if applicable, list the 

Lead Surety. 

 

 

_____________________________________________    ____________________________________________ 

LEAD SURETY AGENT FOR SURETY 

 

_____________________________________________    ____________________________________________ 

  Signature 

 

BY:_________________________________________    AGENCY ADDRESS:__________________________ 

 

SURETY ADDRESS:__________________________    _____________________________________________ 

 

____________________________________________    PHONE_______________________________________ 
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